Brian Kirk

From: Amy Watson on behalf of DPE PSVC Keysites Assessments Mailbox
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 7:19 AM

To: Brian Kirk

Subject: FW: The Pemulwuy Project

Attachments: Page 1.pdf; Page 2.pdf

From:

Sent: Monday, 23 October 2017 7:22 AM
To: DPE PSVC Keysites Assessments Mailbox <keysitesassessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: The Pemulwuy Project

Greetings, this is my reply to the Pemulwuy Project proposal.

Technology & Digital Services

CIYVIFSYONEY® @
I

cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee (or
responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this email
is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

76



The Pemulwuy Project -
a mixed-use development in Redfern

H you cannot make an online submission, you may like to use this form to have your say.
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| Please note that it is Departmental policy to make all submissions avaitable to the public after the exhibition has closed.
| f you don't want your personal details to be made public, please indicate this hers:

- m/ldo not want my details made available to the public

l Submissions close on Friday 27 Qctober 2017. Piease post your completed form and any additonal pages to. The
Department of Planning and Environment, Attention: Directer Key Sites Assessments, Planning Services, GPO Box 39
Sydney, NSW 2001

Alternatively. you can email your completed form to: keysitesassessments@planning nsw gov au

Your full name/s:

Would you like us to stay in Izﬁes - please inform me of the outcome of the exhibition.
touch? D No thank you.

T rEmen
Your postal address:

| N
[What is your view on the I:]I support it IZF object to it I:] I am just providing comments

proposed changes to the
Pemuiwuy Praoject?
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The Pemulwuy Project -
a mixed-use development in Redfern

Please provide your
comments on the proposed
changes to the Pemulwuy
Project

Please sttach additional
pages if you need to

b . Theve has been no (onsiliiabhac wi TRy
Th \'L-ka\ L’L%-.C\tu’(‘j_:: We WaVe had NC Cownback
Wi &Y L \'\3\"0”& 3“_{ U\t)(\ vy & \ H’\_‘ ) ‘}"{ Z\\ () f)/h.l_ )

T What svuh o congeevanccs v He o
Fo6ds Veadineg o a4 deve \iy Wl botbe
Kol P Arethv  dhs ¥ oV Cayd ! hoth
Caxhline SF, L\/L\(l\’v\, X, HUr\u > 4
L_ano S0 GA g

s (pads Gy bLU.,LH\hl Lﬁhk\,"\{l |
Co -\‘\LLYLAA. uaHz\_ Py Lt A { = %5 \u\‘:s o Vel '
mey }r‘."\ hh( {x L & H\{ WJ _)r\lh\‘-; & i_’u‘-\{t\}
_r‘vrd{ \Mnn S oot WModnia N 1\,\\,“&,.

o/

‘\'l

ko & xtoidamt who S & Caviey of

G o ham ¥\, A salple b Paan ; T
vy \ oo Aa n\.\_ﬂ/r o (\ﬂ AL & o \_.. 0y
)n,{,);)z c\osi d V¢ home . }Tlv% ma)\t,("s
ol Wi e wan daSabled brothav \nto +
lovtr O xd o (N AN ‘muv"-l.,,.'\,}(*('icuu'
485 hecoaar pnleay uall a. Fay glow)
Sk mlnt-, - /

i(” Vo \S.\ NS WLCOW S wioy S e '\\,«u,:v\_: s,

_!Ll \.7\(*.&\-4 \\J\‘Vq _Llf LAAL N baY o, L., P

L\, < /i Nt il \"\.. L _k.. L_l .‘L i .L\A S
7l = L ] T 3 —

VWO

L\J NUy WY - Koo v )(Di’{ na MNoOVE Tha wo

P L\\-\ i s./\l (7 +S o t'v“\IJ\A (/LL «f;‘;. Vst \‘\

O.r0 4

b L -

Al |

| Planning &

m... Environment

/ Page 2
/




The Pemulwuy Project -
a mixed-use development in Redfern

Plaase provids your
comments on the proposed
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